

Message

From: Andrew Dow [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DOWA]
Sent: 2017-02-23 12:06:41 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kim Marshall9f5]
CC: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penicj]
Subject: Rate Mitigation - Bruce meeting with DM

Hi Kim,

As you may know, Bruce has a regular monthly meeting with the DM. In advance of these meetings I put together a note on the various agenda items for Bruce's information going into the meeting.

The DMO has included rate mitigation on the agenda for the next meeting, taking place on Monday. Is there any information you can provide me to include in his note? Or alternatively would you like to send him an update yourself, if you'd prefer to keep that information between you and Bruce?

Thanks,
Andrew